
    QUESTION AND ANSWERS II FOR: 
 

RFP # 16-51, For Old Creek Road Natural Gas Main Replacement 11/9/16 
 
 

 
 
 

      Since this project is of such short duration and there is no erosion control plan, 
can we assume that all we are responsible for is seeding? 

 
            Refer to Technical Specification Section 3.10 Erosion & Sedimentation Control 

           

      Is retainage going to be held?   
               

            Refer to Technical Specification Section 1.18 Payment to CONTRACTOR 
                 

          There is no detail of crossing Old Creek Road to tie in at Sugg Parkway that 
shows method of crossing.  Are we to open-cut?  If so, can a price for pavement 
repair be added? 

 
            The NCDOT Encroachment Agreement specifies that the crossing of Old Creek 
            Road is by horizontal directional drill (HDD). 
                 

          NCDOT calls for 8:30-4:30 time restrictions.  Is this applicable on such a rural 
road? 

 
Old Creek Road serves the back entrance into Indigreen Corporate Park. In 
accordance with the NCDOT Special Provisions, the contractor must maintain 
all lanes of traffic from 6:00 AM until 8:30 AM and from 4:30 PM until 6:00 PM. 

                 
          Does GUC provide the 8” bottom-out stopper fitting? 
 

            Greenville Utilities Commission will provide the pipeline and ancillary 
            materials (a list of anticipated materials is attached).   
                 

          Given time of year and Christmas holidays, can time of completion be extended a 
little? 

 
            Due to seasonal considerations, the construction period will be extended to 
            forty-five (45) consecutive calendar days.  
 
 

 


